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February 10, 2022
To: Technical Review Committee
Province of Manitoba
Re: TRC 12-089 Starlite Colony
Dear Committee;
In regard to the application by Starlite Colony, my wife and I are sending this email in support
of the application.
We have been neighbours of Starlite since their establishment in 1984.
We know they are good stewards of both the land they farm and the animals they raise.
Regards, Dale & Carol Fossay

 Road 8 West
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Hello,

We are not opposed to the expansion by adding 85,000 broilers to the livestock operation, as
long as the odour from manure is controlled.

In the past, Starlite Colony has not been able to control the odour from their hog operation
resulting in a negative effect on neighbours.

We recommend that a plan for odour control be conditional to the approval of this expansion
and that monitoring occur to ensure the plan is followed and is effective.

Thank you.

Brenda Borley and Greg Shirtliff







In September 2020, the Starlite Colony installed three new wells along
side its existing wells in sections NE28-9-2W and SE 33-9-2W.  Kylene
Wiseman, A/Head of Groundwater Licensing, Drainage and Water Rights
Licensing Branch, Conservation and Climate, said "A licence holder can
drill replacement wells so long as no changes are required to the
licence – eg. they are within the same aquifer, they drill in the same
land location(s) as their licenced well(s), and the pumping rate and
allocation amount are not changing.  All other terms and conditions on
the licence remain the same.  If changes to a licence are required we
would request that the Licensee submit an amendment application.”

A member of the colony told me that the problem with the colony’s
initial wells is that at the bottom of the well casing there is sand,
and a screen, and those screens were getting plugged by magnesium and
iron, reducing the wells efficiency.  My understanding with wells (in a
river created and fed aquifer) is that the casing is placed right down
to the clay layer that is below the sand layer, in order to maximize
access to the whole depth of the sand layer, and sometimes into the clay
layer in order to provide a larger reservoir for the collection of
water. Water enters the casing through fine slits in the casing wall
that are only in the casing wall in the sand layer section.  This method
would make a screen at the bottom of the casing illogical. However, I
assume the department of  Conservation and Climate is not concerned with
the technicalities of any perceived well problem, as long as the water
volume extraction does not exceed the water rights license authorized
limits.

The license sets the pumping rate but can that pumping rate be strayed
from, as long as monthly and yearly limits are adhered to?  Higher
pumping rates would surely cause problems for nearby wells.

My understanding of the aquifer in which our well is situated, is that
it is one of many sand deposits along the river, that was laid down by
the river as it meandered over thousands of years. These deposits vary
in size but they are not large compared to more well known aquifers.  In
fact being located by the river does not ensure that you will find an
aquifer under your property.  My experience with the aquifer, in which
our well is situated, is that the sand is very very fine, and I think
because of that, the water in the aquifer moves very slowly.  I wonder
if this could cause pump test results to be misinterpreted at another
well location?

Due to this very fine sand, I have suspicions that the colony’s wells
are not clogging with iron or magnesium (or whatever), but actually are
experiencing a type of overdrafting, when water is drawn out of an
aquifer faster than nature can replenish it, but in this case its not
nature but rather very slow water movement due to very fine sand?  Are
the colony’s pumps, pumping water out of the well casing faster than
gravity and the slow flow rate through the extremely fine sand, can
replace it?  Our well may provide proof of this, in that even though it
is 90 years older than the colony’s wells, we have not experienced
clogging like the colony member described.

It could be questioned whether it is sustainable for using small
aquifers like ours for large-scale livestock operations.  Would it be
better for these large water users to obtain surface water from
municipal providers like the Cartier Regional Water Plant and save these



small aquifers for users that do not tax it as much?

After all, these small aquifers form part of the La Salle River and
aquifer reservoir system, used by the RM Macdonald Water Treatment
Facility in Sanford, and I think this water system can use all the help
it can get.  Low levels on the Assiniboine River are causing problems
(due to shortcomings of the pumping system) in pumping water from the
Assiniboine River to the La Salle River.  This may only get worse.  On
August 2, 2021, the CBC News quoted Minister Ron Schuler saying the
Assiniboine River was the driest it has been since 1961.  I would agree
with that observation because the level of water in my observation
sandpoint is at the lowest level I have ever recorded.  To add to the
drought problem (which may not be behind us even after experiencing an
increase in snow), there is still the problem with the water retention
dam in Sanford.

Until these problems are rectified, is it reasonable to entertain
increases in the use of water from the La Salle River / aquifer
watershed?  Even when the problems are resolved it may still be
inadvisable to allow further large water users such, as the large-scale
livestock operation, from taking increased water amounts from the La
Salle River watershed.

As for the situation of the colony installing additional wells --- it
seems a bit backwards to install new wells then apply for an increase in
animal units limit.  Even if the colony can operate with the requested
animal units limit increase, without amending its water rights license,
is that in the best interests of existing Macdonald Water Treatment
Facility users?  On the other hand, if it does not seem to be
sustainable for the colony to operate with an increased animal units
limit without having its usage on its water rights license increased,
then I cannot see how this application TRC 12-089 can be recommended for
approval.

If the Technical Review Committee concludes that application TRC 12-089
should be recommended for approval, I would suggest that the number of
residences that may be affected by, and therefore have a view on this
decision, encompasses an area much larger than a three kilometre circle
around the large-scale livestock operation, and that it includes all
users of the Macdonald Water Treatment Facility.  Therefore I would
suggest that the period for the public to share their views be extended
and all users of the Macdonald Water Treatment Facility be sent
notifications of application TRC 12-089, so these new views can be
assessed, before a recommendation for approval or rejection is made.




